From:

To: Julie Franklin; City Council
Subject: Re: Request to withdraw Indian Meadows agenda topics from the Consent Calendar
Date: Thursday, August 17, 2023 9:40:49 AM

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

I would also like to make this request.

Debbie Spyker
1225 Meadowood Court

Sent from Proton Mail for i0OS

On Wed, Aug 16,2023 at 11:11 AM, John Agosta_ wrote:

Dear Julie and the Steamboat Springs City Council:
I would like to request that the following 2 agenda items scheduled for the August
22,2023 city council meeting be withdrawn from the Consent Calendar:

RESOLUTION: PL20230055, Lot 1, Indian Meadows, Filing 3, Holiday Inn
Express. (Stauffer) *[Q-J]**

PETITION: Preliminary Plat, Major Variance

LOCATION: 3000 Block of S. Lincoln Avenue

APPLICANT: Walter Magill, Four Points Surveying & Engineering
PLANNING COMMISSION: To be heard on 08/10/2023

RESOLUTION: PL20230056, Lot 1, Indian Meadows, Filing 3, Holiday Inn
Express. (Stauffer) **[Q-J]**

PETITION: Development Plan, Conditional Use, Major Variance
LOCATION: 3000 Block of S. Lincoln Avenue

APPLICANT: Walter Magill, Four Points Surveying & Engineering
PLANNING COMMISSION: To be heard on 08/10/2023

We would like to have these items discussed and voted upon individually.

Thank you,
John Agosta
3445 Stone Lane





